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DATE: April 25,2002 
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
FROM: Sam Merta (Professional Accountant Specialist) s;.Y *@) 
RE: Docket No. 020439-SU 

Attached is a copy of a January 21, 2003 memo from Gary Winrow, Sanibel Bayous Utility 
Corporation, requesting waiver of the statutory timeframe in the above docket and requesting 
deferral of the item from the January 21,2003 Agenda Conference. Please include this letter in the 
above docket file. 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell) 
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To: Public Service Commission, Tallahassee 

Attn: Troy Rondell 
From: G a y  Winrow 

Re: Sanibd Bayous Utility Corp. 

Dear Troy, please be advised we a,pee to waive o w  statuary rate case: and respectfully 
request de:ferral. 

Thank yO.1 for your consideration. 

Gary Wirrow 

941-671-2335 


